
Page 1 of 1 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 23, 2021  
6:30 pm 

247 Edwards Lane / Palm Beach Shores, FL  33404 
Jerald Cohn, Chairman 
Tim Blash, Vice Chairman                                             Mitty Barnard, Attorney      
Kevin Banks, Member                                       Josh Nichols, Zoning Official  
Jason Prince, Member                                                Rob Rennebaum, Engineer  
Steven Smith, Member                                                        Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk 
Tony Lembo, Alternate 
Tom Martin, Alternate               

PLEASE NOTE: 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MAY OCCUR REMOTELY 

Meeting number: 132 719 3077    Password: 0623 
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mdb2b7137984b5
9df32605a35e50b4bd0 

Join by phone:  +1-408-418-9388 United States   Access code: 132 719 3077 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER:    

a. Roll call. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA: (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

a. Approval of the May 26, 2021, Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes. 
 

4.  MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

a. SPR21-13/AAR-21-14, Cara Hromada, Owner of 312 Edwards Lane, requests Site Plan Review and Architectural 
& Aesthetic Review to install an inground swimming pool with spa and with deck. 
 

b. VAR21-02 (R), Robert Winfield, Owner of 318 Inlet Way, requests Variance review for: 1) a variance from Sec. 
Pf. 7.8. to construct two proposed single-story detached garages with reduced side yard setbacks of 6.95 feet where 
Town Code requires 10 feet, in order to be consistent with the existing (non-conforming) principal residential 
building setback. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
LEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town Commission 
with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such 
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which 
the appeal is based.  The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time, place to place, as may be found necessary during 
the aforesaid meeting.IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS 
DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL 
ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE.  FOR HEARING 
ASSISTANCE:  If any person wishes to use a hearing device, please contact the Town Clerk.  

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mdb2b7137984b59df32605a35e50b4bd0
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mdb2b7137984b59df32605a35e50b4bd0


Page 1 of 2 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

May 26, 2021 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER    
The regular meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Jerald Cohn. The meeting was held in the commission 
chambers of Town Hall located at 247 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404. 
 
Town Clerk Browning called the roll and present were Chairman Jerald Cohn, Vice Chairman Timothy Blash, Member 
Kevin Banks, Member Steven Smith, and Alternate Tom Martin who sat in for Member Jason Prince.  Town Clerk Browning 
stated there was a quorum present.  Also, present were Town Attorney Mitty Barnard, Zoning Official Josh Nichols, and 
Engineer Rob Rennebaum.   

 
2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions) 

 
MOTION:  Member Kevin Banks moved to approve the meeting agenda as written. 
SECOND AND VOTE:  Vice Chairman Tim Blash seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. Approval of the April 28, 2021, Planning and Zoning Board Reorganization Meeting Minutes. 
b. Approval of the April 28, 2021, Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes as amended to reflect the motion 

to approve passed 4-1 with Member Kevin Banks dissenting on development application SPR20-14/AAR20-
18. 

 
MOTION:  Member Steven Smith moved to approve the consent agenda as amended. 
SECOND AND VOTE:  Member Kevin Banks seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 
 
2. ACTION ITEMS: 

 
a. SPR21-2/AAR21-02, Dimitri Nicholas, Owner of 315 Inlet Way, requests Site Plan and Architectural and Aesthetic 

Review to install an inground swimming pool with paver deck in the rear of the property. 
 
MOTION: Member Kevin Banks moved to SPR21-2/AAR21-02 with the following conditions: 

1. The Applicant shall submit a revised Site Plan depicting the relocated pool equipment on the east side of the property 
for review and approval by the Town Zoning Official; 

2. The Applicant shall depict screening for the pool equipment as required by Pf. 12.3 of the Town Code; and 
3. The Applicant shall provide a drainage plan specifying 156 cubic feet for review and approval by the Town Engineer. 

SECOND AND VOTE: Alternate Member Tom Martin seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 
 

b. SPR21-10/AAR-21-11, Molly Fleming, Owner of 170 Lake Drive, requests Site Plan Review and Architectural 
Review to install a new sea wall with construction of a new steel sheet pile wall, concrete batter piles, and a concrete 
seawall cap on the property. 
 

MOTION: Member Kevin Banks moved to SPR21-10/AAR21-11 as presented. 
SECOND AND VOTE: Vice Chairman Tim Blash seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 

 
c. SPM21-11/AAR21-12, Doug Owen, Owner of 222 Edwards Lane, requests Site Plan Modification and 

Architectural Review to revise the previously approved site plan and landscape plan to reflect revisions to the site 
and landscaping installed on the property. 

 
MOTION: Member Kevin Banks moved to SPR21-11/AAR21-12 with the following condition: 

1. The Applicant shall provide a revised Site Plan depicting the modifications to the site for review and approval by 
the Town Zoning Official. 

SECOND AND VOTE: Alternate Member Tom Martin seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

d. VAR21-01, 115 Cascade Lane, LLC, Owner of 115 Cascade Lane, requests Variances from: 1) Sec. Pf. 6.9(b) to 
allow for required parking spaces to be located in the 10’ Town Strip where such parking is not allowed; 2) Sec. Pf. 
6.7 to allow for the second story addition to have a rear yard setback of 10.35 feet where the Code requires 15 feet; 
3) Sec. Pf. 6.8 to allow for the second story addition to have a 6.5 foot side yard setback (west) and 6.92 foot side 
yard setback (east) where the Code requires 10 foot setbacks; 4) Sec. Pf. 6.12 to allow the 10’ Town Strip to be 
used for required parking spaces where the Code does not allow parking to be counted in the 10’Town Strip; 5) Sec. 
78-72(b) to allow the parking lot to be visible where the Code requires it to be effectively screened from public 
view and adjacent property; and 6) Sec. 78-73(1) to allow zero feet of landscaping abutting the right-of-way and 
the off-street parking where the Code requires a strip of land 5 feet in depth between the right-of-way and off-street 
parking area.  
 

MOTION: Member Kevin Banks moved to VAR21-01, as revised by the Applicant during the public hearing to reduce the 
number of requested variances from six (6) to four (4), removing the side and rear setback variances originally requested.  
SECOND AND VOTE: Member Steven Smith seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 

 
3. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

a. District “B” properties (continuation from previous meeting) (Josh Nichols, Zoning Official and Mitty 
Barnard, Town Attorney) 

 
Discussion ensued. After discussion, the Board requested this discussion continue a subsequent meeting with the Zoning 
Official to bring back additional materials for discussion.   
 

b. Draft ordinance governing air conditioning equipment and emergency generators (continuation from previous 
meeting) (Josh Nichols, Zoning Official and Mitty Barnard, Town Attorney) 

 
Discussion ensued. After discussion, the Board requested this ordinance be brought back as proposed for LPA consideration 
in June.  

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT:    None 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
MOTION AND SECOND: Member Kevin Banks moved to adjourn the meeting with Vice Chairman Tim Blash 
seconded.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:28 pm. 
 
APPROVED this ____ day of ________________, 2021.  
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________   __________________________________ 
Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk     Jerald Cohn, Chairman    
   

 
(Seal) 































      

  
   hpasurveyor@yahoo.com

HHPPAA  SSuurrvveeyyoorrss,,  IInncc..  ●  LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS 

Professional Surveyors & Mappers, Certificate of Authorization L.B. No. 8161 
  

LAND SURVEYING  ●  CONSTRUCTION CONTROL  ●  CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT  ●  BOUNDARY SURVEYS 
MEAN HIGH WATER  ●  CONDOMINIUMS  ●  PLATTING  ●  PERMIT PLANS  ●  ENGINEERING AS-BUILTS 

  

215 Via Villagio, Hypoluxo, Florida 33462    Phone: (561) 427-0990   Fax: (561) 427-0996 

MAP of SURVEY 
  

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION; I hereby certify: that the attached 
"Map of Survey" complies with the "Standards and Practices" for surveys as contained 
in Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code, pursuant to Section 472.027, Florida 
Statutes. 
 

 
Thomas R. Palbicke, President 
Professional Land Surveyor No. 5061, State of Florida 
     Certified copies issued on: June 4, 2021                                [ The area above is for Digital Signature When Used ]  

 

 
 Sheet 1 of 2 Sheets 

 

 
Valid and authorized, by the attesting registered surveyor, digital copies have a digitized stamp-seal, Digital-ID and corresponding date.  

 

Legal Description: Location Map: (not to scale) 
Lot 196 of "Palm Beach Shores", according to the plat 
thereof as recorded in Plat Book 23, Pages 29 through 32, 
of the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida. 

Bearing Note:  
Bearings are based upon grid North, as scaled and approximated, along the centerline of Edwards Lane, shown on the plat of "Palm Beach Shores", 
as recorded in Plat Book 23, Pages 29-32, of the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida, having a bearing of N.8715’05”W. 

Site Data: a.) Flood Information:  This survey is certified to the following: 
FEMA Map No.: 12099C0393F 
 

Community No. / Name:  125137 / Palm Beach Shores 
 

Panel No.:  0393 
 

Suffix: F 
 

Date of FIRM Map:  10/05/2017 
 

FIRM Index date: 10/05/2017 
 

Firm Zone(s):  X 0.2% Chance, AE 
 

Base Flood Elevation(s): N/A, +6.0 NAVD88 

 1. Cara Hromada   

 2. Mar Hromada 
 

 3.       
 

 4.       
 

 5.       
  
 

Address:  312 Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404 
  

Area of this Site is: 8272 Square Feet. 
 

Vertical Datum Used:  NAVD88 . 
Benchmark: NGS U 309; PID AD2872; Disk in C.B. apron; SE corner int. Lake Dr & Claremont  St.; Elevation=+3.21 NAVD88. 

Notes: 
1.) NGVD29 refers to the National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929; and NAVD88 refers to North American Vertical Datum 

(vertical control 1988 adjustment). NAD27 refers to North American Datum (horizontal control 1927 datum and adjustments); 
and NAD83 (1990) refers to North American Datum (horizontal control 1990 adjustment). 

3.) This firm has made not located footings and/or foundations or any other underground improvements (unless otherwise noted). 
4.) The lands shown hereon have not been abstracted by this firm regarding matters such as easements, rights-of-ways, 

reservations, etc., such information should be obtained and verified by others through appropriate title verification. 
5.) This drawing is the property of HPA Surveyors, Inc. and was prepared for and certified to the party and/or parties indicated 

hereon and is not transferable or assignable, it shall not be used, or reproduced whole or in part without written authorization. 
6.)  All Iron Pipes/or/Rods and Nails & Discs, set by this Firm, set with Cap/or/Disc with L.B. No. 8161. 
7.)  All easements shown on the attached drawing are per the record plat (unless otherwise noted). 
 

State Plane Coordinates: when shown are based upon the Transverse Mercator Florida East Zone (#0901) Projection NAD83 (1990 
adjustment), Grid Bearings & Grid Distances for coordinates. Grid Bearings and ground distances, are to be shown, along survey boundary lines. 
Coordinates when shown are in international survey foot units; or meter units. The standard (or "international") foot equals 0.3048 meters. 
The U.S. survey foot equals 1200/3937 meters; or 0.304800609601 meters. Conversion from International survey foot to US survey foot * 
0.999998. Conversion from US survey feet back to international survey feet is: * reciprocal (1/x); or * 1.000002. 

  Legend:         
- Centerline 

- Base Line 

- As-Built Elevation 
- Proposed Elevation 
- Flow Arrow 
- E/W (Edge of Water)   

- Manhole (M.H.) 
       
- Catch Basin      
- Fire Hydrant 
   
- Survey Points 
     (various) 

 

Abbreviations: 
A= = ARC LENGTH  DRAIN. = DRAINAGE (M) = MEASURED R= = RADIUS  
A/C  = AIR CONDITIONER EASE. = EASEMENT M.C.R. = MARTIN COUNTY RECORDS (R) = RECORD 
ALUM = ALUMINIUM E/W & E.O.W. = EDGE OF WATER M.D.C.R. = MIAMI DADE COUNTY RECORDS RNG. = RANGE 
ASPH. = ASPHALT EL. = ELEVATION M.H. = MANHOLE R/W = RIGHT OF WAY 
AVE. = AVENUE ELEC. = ELECTRIC N S E W = NORTH, SOUTH, EAST, WEST S.D. = STORM DRAINAGE 
B.C.R. = BROWARD COUNTY RECORDS F.F. = FINISHED FLOOR NE, SW = NORTHEAST, SOUTHWEST SEC. = SECTION 
BFP = BACK-FLOW PREVENTER F.H. = FIRE HYDRANT NW, SE = NORTHWEST, SOUTHEAST S.F. = SQUARE FEET 
BLDG. = BUILDING F.M. = FORCE MAIN N.T.S. = NOT TO SCALE S.L. = SEWER LINE 
BLVD. = BOULEVARD FND. = FOUND N&D = NAIL & DISK S.L.C.R. = SAINT LUCIE COUNTY RECORDS 
(C) = CALCULATED FPL = FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT N.R. = NON-RADIAL LINE S.S. = SANITARY SEWER LINE 
CATV = CABLE TV GAR. = GARAGE N&T = NAIL & TAB ST.  = STREET 
C.B. = CATCH BASIN INV = INVERT NVA = NON-VEHICULAR ACCESS STA. = STATION 
C.B.S. = CONCRETE BLOCK & STUCCO I.P. = IRON PIPE O.R.B. = OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK SVC. = SERVICE 
CIR. = CIRCLE I.P.C. = IRON PIPE & CAP (P) = PLAT TEL. = TELEPHONE 
CH. = CHORD I.R. = IRON ROD P.B. = PLAT BOOK T/B & T.O.B. = TOP OF BANK 
C.L.F. = CHAIN LINK FENCE I.R.C. = IRON ROD & CAP P.B.C.R. = PALM BEACH COUNTY RECORDS TWP. = TOWNSHIP 
COL. = COLUMN IRR. = IRRIGATION PG. = PAGE TYP. = TYPICAL 
CO & C/O = CLEAN-OUT (SEWER) LAT. = LATITUDE PROP. = PROPOSED U.E. = UTILITY EASEMENT 
CONC. = CONCRETE LON. = LONGITUDE P.C.P. = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT UTIL. = UTILITY 
D= = DELTA (CENTRAL) ANGLE L.A.E. = LIMITED ACCESS EASEMENT P.R.M. = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT W.L. = WATER LINE 
(D) = DEED L.E. = LANDSCAPE EASEMENT P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING W.M. = WATER METER 
D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT L.M.E. = LAKE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT W.V. = WATER VALVE 
DIA.. = DIAMETER L.P.  = LIGHT POLE P.O.T. = POINT OF TERMINATION Y.D. = YARD DRAIN 
 

Original Survey Date: Date of Last Field Work: Project: 
 05/21/2021 05/21/2021 Palm Beach Shores 

itopa
Signature





Cover Page

 PROJECT NAME:__________________________________________ 

SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST 

All submittals must include ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet sets) and an electronic copy

(on cd or thumb drive) of the following:

          Completed Development Application (complete all fields, use N/A when not applicable).

Architectural & Aesthetic Review Request (pg. 11, all submittals)

  Variance Request (pg. 13, if applicable)

  Special Exception Request (pg. 14, if applicable)

          Boundary Survey (Dated to within 6 months of application submission).

Signed and Sealed Schematics depicting building on site, setbacks, grading, drainage and elevations, as

well as the relationship of the site to the neighboring sites (e.g. Site Plan, Drainage and Grading Plan, Roof

Plan, Landscape Plan, Elevations).

          Tabular Data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and landscaping

requirements.  

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

Please be sure to include the following on the Site Plan:

Depict  and  label  10’  Town  Strip  (front  of property)  and  5’  utility  easement  (rear  of property), and all other

applicable easements.

          Depict and label all setbacks and Code required setback lines (front, rear, side, pool, etc.).

          Provide a tabular data table reflecting data from the tables on pgs. 7-8 of this development application.

          For renovations and/or additions, please shade proposed addition area(s) to differentiate from existing.  

          Include all a/c equipment, pool equipment and emergency generators and label as proposed or existing.

          Ensure that beam height and top of roof are dimensioned on all elevation drawings submitted.

Provide a construction schedule for the proposed project  (including calendar dates).

LANDSCAPE PLAN CHECKLIST


Please be sure to include the following on the Landscape Plan:

Depict  and  label  the  10’  Town  Strip  (front  of property)  and  5’  utility  easement  (rear  of property).

Include and label both existing (to remain) and proposed landscaping on the subject property.

Provide a species legend/key including the height of all landscaping to be provided at installation.

Ensure  that  the  requirements  for  10’  Town  Strip  and  front  yard  trees  are  met.

 For multi-story construction, ensure that the requirements for privacy screening are met.

Ensure screening is provided for all ground mounted mechanical equipment (e.g. a/c compressors, pool

equipment, emergency generators).

NOTE: Checklists are not comprehensive. They are provided solely to remind Applicants to include items

commonly omitted from plans submitted to the Town.


Reviewed By: _______________

Date: ______________________

Fee Paid: ___________________

Town Receipt No:  ____________

Inlet View Apartments - Garage Variances 

Reviewed By
PROJECT NAME
Date
Fee Paid
Town Receipt No
Completed Development Application (complete all fields, use N/A when not applicable
Boundary Survey (Dated to within 6 months of application submission
Signed and Sealed Schematics depicting building on site, setbacks, grading, drainage and elevations, as
Tabular Data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and landscaping
Architectural & Aesthetic Review Request (pg. 11, all submittals
Variance Request (pg. 13, if applicable
Special Exception Request (pg. 14, if applicable
Depict and label 10� Town Strip (front of property) and 5� utility easement (rear of property), and all other
Depict and label all setbacks and Code required setback lines (front, rear, side, pool, etc
Provide a tabular data table reflecting data from the tables on pgs. 7-8 of this development application
For renovations and/or additions, please shade proposed addition area(s) to differentiate from existing
Include all a/c equipment, pool equipment and emergency generators and label as proposed or existing
Ensure that beam height and top of roof are dimensioned on all elevation drawings submitted
Provide a construction schedule for the proposed project (including calendar dates
Depict and label the 10� Town Strip (front of property) and 5� utility easement (rear of property
Include and label both existing (to remain) and proposed landscaping on the subject property
Provide a species legend/key including the height of all landscaping to be provided at installation
Ensure that the requirements for 10� Town Strip and front yard trees are met
For multi-story construction, ensure that the requirements for privacy screening are met
Ensure screening is provided for all ground mounted mechanical equipment (e.g. a/c compressors, pool


Page 1 of 14

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

247 EDWARDS LANE
PALM BEACH SHORES, FL 33404

(561) 844-3457

OWNER/APPLICANT:____________________________________________________________

PROJECT ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________________ 

APPLICATION NO.:        SUBMITTAL DATE:

TYPE OF APPROVAL(S) REQUESTED (Check box(es) )

A D M IN ISTR A TIV E A PPE A L  SITE PLA N  M O D IFICA TIO N 


(14-62)

A RCH ITECTU RA L A N D  

A ESTH ETIC REVIEW  (Pf. 14-86)

SITE  PLA N  REVIEW  (14-62)

COM PREHENSIVE PLA N

A M EN D M EN T (Pf. 17.3(B))

SPECIA L EXCEPTION (Pf. 15. 8)

PLAT APPROVAL VARIANCE (Pf. 15.4)

REZONING (Pf. 17.3(B)) ZONING TEXT AM ENDM ENT


(Pf. 17.3(B))

PROPERTY OWNER(S) APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

AGENT (If different than Owner(s)) CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Robert Winfield

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

4/26/2021

XXX

Robert Winfield, President SAME

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

201-314-0100

17059nu@gmail.com

Brian Cheguis - iPlan & Design SAME

823 N. Olive Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33401

561-797-4217

brian@iplananddesign.com

OWNER/APPLICANT
PROJECT ADDRESS
APPLICATION NO
SUBMITTAL DATE
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL
SITE PLAN MODIFICATION (14-62)
ARCHITECTURAL AND AESTHETIC REVIEW (Pf. 14-86)
SITE PLAN REVIEW (14-62)
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT (Pf. 17.3(B))
SPECIAL EXCEPTION (Pf. 15.8)
PLAT APPROVAL
VARIANCE (Pf. 15.4)
REZONING (Pf. 17.3(B))
ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT (Pf. 17.3(B))
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_NAME:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_ADDRESS:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_PHONE:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
PROPERTY OWNER(S)_EMAIL:
APPLICANT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_NAME:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_ADDRESS:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_PHONE:
AGENT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:
CURRENT OCCUPANT (If different than Owner(s))_EMAIL:


Page 2 of 14

PLANNER DEVELOPER

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ARCHITECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

SURVEYOR ATTORNEY

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

ENGINEER (USE ADD’L. SHEET FOR
MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)

NAME:

ADDRESS:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Brian Cheguis - iPlan & Design Keating Moore Construction

823 N. Olive Ave., West Palm Beach, FL 33401 10276 Riverside Drive, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

561-797-4217 561-775-5882

brian@iplananddesign.com N/A

Carlos A. Bonila, AIA Litterick Landscape Architecture, LLC

2074 W. Indiantown Rd., Jupiter, FL 33458 2740 SW Martin Downs Blvd. #199, Palm City, FL 34990

561-744-4900 561-719-3876

carlos1BTA.com jasonla1677@yahoo.com

Wallace Surveying Corporation Claire Wyant Cortez

5553 Village Boulevard, West Palm
Beach, FL 33407 

840 US Hwy. 1, Suite #345, Palm Beach
Gardens, FL 33410

561-640-4551 561-627-0009

cwallace@wallacesurveying.com claire@wyantcortez.com

N/A

PLANNER_NAME:
DEVELOPER_NAME:
PLANNER_ADDRESS:
DEVELOPER_ADDRESS:
PLANNER_PHONE:
DEVELOPER_PHONE:
PLANNER_EMAIL:
DEVELOPER_EMAIL:
ARCHITECT_NAME:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_NAME:
ARCHITECT_ADDRESS:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_ADDRESS:
ARCHITECT_PHONE:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_PHONE:
ARCHITECT_EMAIL:
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT_EMAIL:
SURVEYOR_NAME:
ATTORNEY_NAME:
SURVEYOR_ADDRESS:
ATTORNEY_ADDRESS:
SURVEYOR_PHONE:
ATTORNEY_PHONE:
SURVEYOR_EMAIL:
ATTORNEY_EMAIL:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_NAME:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_ADDRESS:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_PHONE:
ENGINEER (USE ADD�L. SHEET FOR MULTIPLE ENGINEERS)_EMAIL:


Page 3 of 14

I (We) affirm and certify that I (We) understand and will comply with all provisions and regulations of
the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida. I (We) understand that if this Application is approved by the
Town, the aforementioned real  property described herein will be considered, in every respect, to be a
part of the Town of Palm Beach Shores and will be subjected to all applicable laws, regulations, taxes
and police powers of the Town including the Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinance. I (We)
further certify that all statements and diagrams submitted herewith are true and accurate to the best
of my (our) knowledge and belief. Further, I (We) understand that this Application and attachments
become part of the Official Records of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida and are not returnable.
I (We) acknowledge that no permit will be issued before all fees associated with Application are paid.

1. Owner acknowledges and understands that the fee for site plan review, architectural/aesthetic
review, variance, special exception, rezoning, etc. may not cover all review costs. A final statement
of any outstanding costs (covering advertising costs, legal, architectural and other consultant costs)
will be sent to the applicant upon completion of the review process. Owner accepts financial

responsibility for all costs incurred as a result of this Application.

2. A construction schedule is required of all developers during the development process. The Planning
and Zoning Board must approve your proposed construction schedule.


3. The Town requires payment of impact fees for floor area added during the development,  re-
development or renovation of a property. These impact fees will be used to pay for capital
improvements  relative to Fire Protection,  Police Protection, Parks & Recreation and Public
Buildings. Impact fees must be paid to the Town before a Certificate of Occupancy  will be issued.

4. Roll-off dumpsters for construction/demolition debris and solid waste must be rented through the

Town’s contracted solid waste hauler,  Waste Management.

5. Final as-built plans must be submitted to the Town in digital form, preferably in PDF format.

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the five (5) items listed above.

Signature of Owner Date

Printed Name of Owner

STATE OF FLORIDA 
PALM BEACH COUNTY:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or ☐ online
notarization  this ______ day of  _________________ 20_____ ,

by  __________________________________________________ who is personally known to me or has

produced ___________________(type of identification) as identification.

_____________________________________  ____________________________________

         (Name - type, stamp or print clearly)         (Signature)

NOTARY'S SEAL

OWNER ACKNOWLEDGMENT & CERTIFICATION

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have read and understand the five (5) items listed above
Date
Signature of Owner
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of
physical presence or
day of
20
undefined
notarization this
undefined
produced
type of identification) as identification


Page 4 of 14

Consent to an agent is required from the property owner(s) and contract purchaser, if applicable, if the
property owner(s) or contract purchaser does not intend to attend all meetings and public hearings and
submit it person all material pertaining to the Application. Consent to a firm shall be deemed consent for
the entire firm, unless otherwise specified. 

This form shall serve as consent for the agent identified below to prepare or have prepared all documents
for the Application affecting property I (We) have an ownership interest in. 

I (We) hereby designate and authorize the below-signed person to act as my (our) agent in regard to this
Application and accept financial responsibility for any costs incurred by the agent as a result of this
Application. Further, I (We) acknowledge that no permit will be issued before all fees associated with
Application are paid.

Signature of Owner or Trustee Date

STATE OF FLORIDA 
PALM BEACH COUNTY:


The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of ☐ physical presence or ☐ online
notarization  this ______ day of  _________________ 20_____,

by  __________________________________________________ who is personally known to me or has
produced ___________________ (type of identification) as identification.

_____________________________________  ____________________________________

         (Name - type, stamp or print clearly)   (Signature)

 NOTARY'S SEAL

Agent Information:

_________________________________               ________________________________ 

Printed Name of Agent       Name of Firm

_________________________________              ______________________ 
Signature of Agent        Date

AUTHORIZATION OF AGENT & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF


FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY


B rian Cheguis iPlan & Design, LLC

4/8/2021

Signature of Owner or Trustee
Date
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of
physical presence or
notarization this
20
undefined
produced
type of identification) as identification
Name -type, stamp or print clearly
Printed Name of Agent
Signature of Agent
Signature
Name of Firm
Date


Page 5 of 14

All development applications required to be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Board for
review (Site Plan Review, Site Plan Modification, Architectural and Aesthetic Review, Special
Exceptions and Variances) will be subject to the following procedures:

1. Development Review Committee  (“DRC”) review is regularly scheduled for the first
Wednesday of each month at 2:00 pm. In order to be placed on the DRC agenda, a
complete application must be submitted to the Town Clerk by  the close of business on
Monday of the week prior to the regularly scheduled DRC meeting. Incomplete

applications and late  submittals will not be placed on a DRC agenda.

2. If, as a result of the initial DRC review, it is determined by the DRC that a subsequent
DRC meeting is necessary, the complete revised application must be submitted to the
Town Clerk by  the close of business on Monday of the week prior to the regularly
scheduled DRC meeting. Applications that fail to include all revisions required by the
DRC, or that are submitted late will not be placed on a DRC agenda until they
have been corrected and are timely.

3. If, as a result of the initial DRC review, it is determined by the DRC that the project can
proceed to the Planning and Zoning Board, a complete Planning and  Zoning Board

application must be submitted to the Town Clerk including all revisions noted by the DRC.
A sufficiency review will be performed by the Town to confirm that all comments provided
by the DRC have been addressed and a complete revised application submitted. Once all
DRC comments have been adequately addressed and a complete revised application
submitted, the submittal will be placed on the agenda for the next available Planning and
Zoning Board, subject to legal advertising requirements. Planning and Zoning Board
review is regularly scheduled for the fourth Wednesday of each month. Applications that
fail to include all revisions required by the DRC or that are incomplete will not be
placed on a Planning and Zoning Board agenda.

APPLICATION FEE INFORMATION

Administrative Appeal

Site Plan Review

Site Plan Modification Review

$250.00

$350.00

$350.00

Variance Request 

Special Exception Request 

Telecom Site Plan Review or Modification 

Plat Approval Request 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

Zoning Text Amendment / Rezoning 

$350.00

$250.00

$500.00

$600.00

$750.00

$750.00

Sufficiency Review Zoning Official (rate per hour)

PROCEDURES AND TIMELINES



Page 6 of 14

NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED

Development Review Committee  Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Planning and Zoning Board Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor, and an
electronic copy of all documents (on cd or thumb drive).

Local Planning Agency Ten (10) copies (folded & sorted into complete packet sets).

Town Commission Ten (10) paper sets (folded & sorted into complete packet
sets), including one (1) sealed original with original
signatures and nine (9) copies, three (3) of which are sealed
by a licensed engineer, architect and/or surveyor (as
applicable), and an electronic copy of all documents (on cd or
thumb drive).

Applicant acknowledges and understands that the fee for Site Plan Review,
Architectural/aesthetic Review, Variance, Special Exception, Rezoning, etc. may not cover all

review costs. A final statement of any outstanding costs (covering advertising costs, legal,
architectural, and other consultants) will be sent to the Applicant upon completion of the review
process.



Page 7 of 14

Tabular data showing compliance with all lot coverage, floor area, building height, grade and

landscaping requirements must be provided on all submitted plans (Town Code § 14-62).

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 

PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

         *** All boxes must be completed, use N/A where appropriate ***

GENERAL DATA CODE  
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION:

(SF-5, MF-21, MF-30, MF-42, P, ROS)
None

LAND USE:
(Residential, Commercial, Recreational,
Marina, Public, etc.)

None

ZONING DISTRICT: 
(A, B, C, D, P, ROS, designated at Pf. 3.1,
Zoning Ordinance)

None

FLOOD ZONE CATEGORY:

None

LOT COVERAGE, LANDSCAPING & 
PARKING 

CODE 
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

TOTAL LOT SIZE: (sq. ft.)

None

TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY
BUILDINGS: 
(Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)

TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE:
(Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)

OFF-STREET PARKING:
(Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning 
Ordinance) 

SETBACKS CODE  
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

FRONT YARD: 

(Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance) 

REAR YARD: 

(Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance) 

SIDE YARD: 

(Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance) 

Inlet View Apartments - Garage Variances Application

318 Inlet Way, Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

Lot 572, PALM BEACH SHORES, according to the Plat there on file in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County, Florida..


RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

ZONE C ZONE C

AE & X AE & X

16,016 SF 16,016 SF

35% - 2 Story 
Principal Bldg.

2,649.38 SF 3,730.24SF

20%

6 PS 8PS 8PS

25 FT. 119.8 FT. 74.5 FT.

25 FT. 35.9 FT. 35.9 FT.

10 FT. / 10 FT. 10 FT. / 6.9 FT.* 
* legal non-conformity 

10 FT. / 6.9 FT.*
* Variance requested

PROJECT NAME
PROJECT ADDRESS
PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION
GENERAL DATA
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DESIGNATION: (SF-5, MF-21, MF-30, MF-42, P, ROS)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
FLOOD ZONE CATEGORY:
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
TOTAL LOT SIZE: (sq. ft.)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL COVERAGE OF A LOT BY BUILDINGS: (Pf. 5.4, 6.4, 7.5 or 8.5, Zoning Ordinance)
None_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: (Pf. 5.4.3, Zoning Ordinance)
None_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_OFF-STREET PARKING: (Pf. 5.13, 6.12, 7.13 or 8.14, Zoning Ordinance)
SETBACKS
CODE REQUIREMENT_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FRONT YARD: (Pf. 5.5, 6.6, 7.7 or 8.7, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_REAR YARD: (Pf. 5.6, 6.7, 7.9 or 8.9, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_SIDE YARD: (Pf. 5.7, 6.8, 7.8 or 8.8, Zoning Ordinance)


Page 8 of 14

FLOOR AREA CODE  
REQUIREMENT 

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
 

 

None 

 

SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
(Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)

  

TOTAL FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): 
(Pf.2.23, Zoning Ordinance) None 

  

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 
(Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

DWELLING UNIT DENSITY:
(Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

IMPERVIOUS AREA NET INCREASE EXISTING  PROPOSED 

BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
 

   

OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
(Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool
Deck & Pool Surface Areas )

   

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):   

ELEVATIONS 
 

CODE 
REQUIREMENT

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD):  
(Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code) 

  

ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION
(NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code) 

   

MEAN CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION
(NAVD): 
 

None

  

BUILDING HEIGHT CODE  
REQUIREMENT 

EXISTING  PROPOSED 

TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD):
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

 

 

TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD):
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

 

ROOF PITCH:
(Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance) 

   

FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: 
(Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)

   

2,649.38 SF 2,649.38 SF 3,730.24 SF

75% of 1st Floor Area 2,649.38 SF* non-conforming 2,649.38 SF* non-conforming 

5,298.76 SF 6,379.62 SF

.5 0.33 0.4

30 DUs / Acre 4 4

1,080.86 SF 2,649.38 SF 3,730.24 SF

1.5' - 2' > Mean elevation of crown of road 6.88 FT. 6.88 FT.

1.5' - 2' > Mean elevation of crown of road 6.88 FT. 6.88 FT.

+/-4.81 FT. +/-4.81 FT.

46 FT. +/-20 FT. +/-20 FT. / 14.33 FT.

41 FT. <41 FT. <41 FT. / 12.33 FT.

Min. 4/12 pitch Flat - No visible pitch*
* Existing non-conforming

Flat - No visible pitch*
* Variance Requested

10% Max. 100%* 
*Existing Non-conforming 

Flat - No visible pitch*
* Variance Requested

FLOOR AREA
CODE REQUIREMENT
FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_SECOND FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
TOTAL FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.): (Pf.2.23, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
None_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FLOOR AREA RATIO: (Pf. 5.4.2, Zoning Ordinance)
None_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_DWELLING UNIT DENSITY: (Pf. 6.5, 7.6 or 8.6, Zoning Ordinance)
IMPERVIOUS AREA
NET INCREASE_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
PROPOSED_BUILDING FIRST FLOOR AREA (sq. ft.):
NET INCREASE_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
EXISTING_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
PROPOSED_OTHER IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.): (Decks, Patios, Walkways, Driveways, Pool Deck & Pool Surface Areas)
NET INCREASE_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
EXISTING_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
PROPOSED_TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA (sq. ft.):
ELEVATIONS
CODE REQUIREMENT_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
EXISTING_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
PROPOSED_GRADE ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
CODE REQUIREMENT_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
EXISTING_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
PROPOSED_ESTABLISHED 1ST FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD): (Pf. 4.6, Zoning Code)
MEAN CROWN OF ROAD ELEVATION (NAVD):
EXISTING_None
PROPOSED_None
BUILDING HEIGHT
CODE REQUIREMENT_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOTAL BUILDING HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_TOP OF BEAM HEIGHT (NAVD): (Pf. 5.2, 6.2, 7.3 or 8.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_ROOF PITCH: (Pf. 5.2, 6.2 or 7.3, Zoning Ordinance)
CODE REQUIREMENT_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)
EXISTING_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)
PROPOSED_FLAT ROOF PERCENTAGE: (Pf. 5.2, Zoning Ordinance)


Page 9 of 14
 

Provide a summary of the proposed project, describing in detail the construction, phasing and proposed development

to occur as part of this application (attach additional sheets if needed):

Note: Construction Schedule is  due as  part of s ite plan review and before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-63). A

signed and notarized contract (s igned by owner) must be provided before building permit issuance. (Town Code §14-108). 

Provide an estimate of construction costs: 

 

Describe the existing improvements located on the subject property (attach additional sheets if needed):

Provide a project history for the subject property, including any prior development approvals filed within the last year

in connection with the subject property. Please include the date of previous site plan approval by the Planning and

Zoning Board for this property (attach additional  sheets if needed):  

 

Provide the justification,  special reasons, or basis for the approval of this application. Explain why this application

is consistent with good planning and zoning practice, will not be contrary to the Town’s Comprehensive  Development
Plan, and will not be detrimental to the promotion of public appearance, comfort, convenience,  general welfare, good

order, health, morals, prosperity, and safety of the Town. Additionally, all standards set forth in the Town Code of

Ordinances for Special Exceptions, Variances,  Administrative  Appeals, etc. must be addressed.  (attach additional

sheets if needed):

Provide any other pertinent information related to the subject property to support the proposed request. 

 

 

 

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 

See Attached Justification Statement


See Attached Justification Statement


See Attached Justification Statement

See Attached Justification Statement

See Attached Justification Statement


to occur as part of this application (attach additional sheets if needed
Describe the existing improvements located on the subject property (attach additional sheets if needed
Zoning Board for this property (attach additional sheets if needed
sheets if needed
Provide any other pertinent information related to the subject property to support the proposed request


Page 10 of 14
 

DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
(For projects proposing additional on-site impervious area)

For proposed renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in LESS THAN a 50% increase in total

site  imperviousness,  retain  1”  of stormwater  volume  from  the  total  additional  impervious  area.

For proposed new construction, or renovations/modifications to existing projects that result in a GREATER

THAN a 50%  increase  in  total  site  imperviousness,  retain  1”  of stormwater  volume  over  the  entire  site.

Submit a Survey with topographic elevations and existing improvements.

A Drainage and Grading Plan and drainage calculations are required to be submitted with the application

package for new construction projects and substantial modifications to existing projects.  The Drainage Plan

must show the following:

a. Existing and proposed elevations.

b. Location of sodded swales, sodded depressed retention areas, underground exfiltration trench

and/or other proposed stormwater treatment/retention methods.

c. Underground piping and inlets and other drainage system improvements proposed.

d. Drainage calculations showing  the  retention  of  the  volume  of  1”  of  stormwater  from  addition

impervious areas (or overall site).

e. Show drainage improvements and underground piping, including water and sewer services, on

the Landscape Plans to show no conflicts exist.

f. Include note that no runoff may be directed to adjacent properties and all storm flows and runoff


must be retained on-site prior to discharge into the adjacent roadway right-of-way following

retention of required stormwater volume.  

g. Provide engineering details of gutter and downspout dry wells, if proposed.

h. Provide engineering detail of exfiltration trench, if proposed.

i. Provide engineering detail of sodded swales, if proposed.

j. Provide engineering detail of depressed dry retention areas, if proposed.

k. Provide Geotechnical Report or engineering assumptions/justification for coefficient of

permeability (K Factor) for exfiltration trench design, if proposed.

l. Engineering details/cross sections at property lines demonstrating no runoff will flow to adjacent

properties may be required. 

Project Engineer or Architect shall be responsible for insuring the drainage improvements are completed in

substantial accordance with the approved plan.

Prior to C.O., Project Engineer or Architect to provide final signed and sealed certification that the drainage

improvements and grading have been completed in substantial  accordance with the approved plan.

Upon receipt of final Certification from Project Engineer or Architect, Town Engineer to visit site and ensure

conformance of Town requirements prior to issuance of final C.O.



Page 11 of 14
 

Please be advised that pursuant to Sec. 14-86 and 14-87 of the Town Code of Ordinances, the Town Planning and

Zoning Board uses the following criteria in order to complete its Architectural and Aesthetic Review. Each criteria

must be addressed by the applicant prior to the application being processed.

1. Relationship of building to site: (Explain transition from streetscape; placement of parking and service areas;
and compatibility of building height and scale with site):

2.  Relationship of building and site to adjoining area(s): (Explain how structures and landscaping are consistent

with established neighborhood character and will enhance the surrounding area. Include description of architectural

style, as well as textures, materials and colors to be utilized):

3.  Landscape and site treatment: (Explain how landscaping, exterior lighting and other site elements will be used

to enhance architectural features, buffer the mass of buildings as appropriate, and enhance the privacy of the owner

and neighbors. Describe the use of native species and xeriscaping as appropriate.):

4. Building design: (Explain proposed building design and style, and how components such as roofs, windows,

doors, eaves and parapets are balanced in proportion to each other; address harmoniousness of colors, visual interest

and compatibility):

 

Please provide all documentation and/or samples necessary to address all architectural review criteria as

applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND AESTHETIC REVIEW 

N/A                                                                     

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

N/A                                                                    

and compatibility of building height and scale with site
style, as well as textures, materials and colors to be utilized
and neighbors. Describe the use of native species and xeriscaping as appropriate


Page 12 of 14
 

 

1. Previously approved (Original) site plan information:

a. Original Project Name:   
 

b. Original Site Plan Application No.:    
 

c. Original Site Plan Approval Date:    
 

d. List of all other relevant information on file with original application:    

2. Requested Modification(s):    

Please provide all documentation necessary to describe the proposed modification and to explain the reason(s) for

the proposed modification(s), including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR SITE PLAN MODIFICATION  

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A 

a. Original Project Name
b. Original Site Plan Application No
c. Original Site Plan Approval Date
d. List of all other relevant information on file with original application
[1]
[2]
[3]
2. Requested Modification(s [1]
2. Requested Modification(s [2]
2. Requested Modification(s [3]
2. Requested Modification(s [4]
2. Requested Modification(s [5]


Page 13 of 14
 

The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s)           to permit the following:

 

Please be advised that a variance from the terms of the Zoning Code shall not be recommended by the Planning and

Zoning Board, nor granted by the Town Commission, unless the Applicant is able to demonstrate the following:

1. Explain the special conditions and circumstances which exist that are peculiar to the land, structure, or building

involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district:
 

2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant:
 

3. Explain how the literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the applicant of

rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of the Zoning Code

and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant:

 

4. Explain how the variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable use of the land,

building or structure:

 

5. Explain how the granting of the requested variance will not confer on the Applicant any special privilege that is

denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district:

 

6. Explain how the grant of the requested variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of the
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare:

 

The burden of meeting the standards as set forth above is upon the Applicant. Please provide all documentation

necessary to prove your case, including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR VARIANCE 

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

See Attached Justification Statement for Variance #1 and #2

Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


Brian


REQUEST FOR VARIANCE
The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s [1]
The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section(s [2]
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district [1]
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or building in the same zoning district [2]
2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant [1]
2. Explain how the special conditions and circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant [2]
and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant [1]
and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant [2]
building or structure [1]
building or structure [2]
denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district [1]
denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same zoning district [2]
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare [1]
Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare [2]


Page 14 of 14
 

The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s)  to permit the following:

A Special Exception shall not be recommended by the Town Planning and Zoning Board, nor granted by the

Town Commission, unless the Applicant is able to demonstrate the following:

1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices:

2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets:

3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created:

 

 

4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed:

 

 

5. Explain how the proposed use will make a substantial contribution to the neighborhood environment and will

not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity:

6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety:

The init ial burden of meeting the standards as set forth above is upon the Applicant.  Please provide all

documentation necessary to prove your case, including a survey, if applicable. Attach additional pages as necessary.

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION
The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s [1]
The Applicant is requesting a special exception pursuant to Town Code Section(s [2]
1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices [1]
1. Explain how all structures will be separated from adjacent and nearby uses by appropriate screening devices [2]
2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets [1]
2. Explain whether or not excessive vehicular traffic will be generated on surrounding residential streets [2]
3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created [1]
3. Explain whether or not a vehicular parking or traffic problem is created [2]
4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed [1]
4. Explain where on the site appropriate drives, walkways and buffers will be installed [2]
not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity [1]
not infringe on the rights of properties in the vicinity [2]
6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety [1]
6. Explain how the proposed use will not endanger, restrict or impair public safety [2]


Document Number
FEI/EIN Number
Date Filed
State
Status

Department of State /  Division of Corporations /  Search Records /  Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
INLET VIEW APARTMENTS, INC

Filing Information

278755

31-1239597

02/21/1964

FL

ACTIVE

Principal Address

318 INLET WAY 
PALM BEACH SHORES, FL 33404 
 
Changed: 02/03/1994

Mailing Address

D IV ISION OF CORPORATIONSFlorida Department of State

http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/


7654 County Road 153 
Zanesfield, OH 43360 
 
Changed: 01/24/2019 

Registered Agent Name & Address

Wyant-Cortez, Claire
840 U.S. Hwy 1 
Suite 345 
North Palm Beach, FL 33408-3834 
 
Name Changed: 01/12/2021 
 
Address Changed: 01/12/2021

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address 
 
Title T/D 
 
Borchelt, Wendy D
7654 County Road 153 
Zanesfield, OH 43360 
 
Title S/D 
 
Winfield, Jane
318 Inlet Way 
Apt 3 
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404 



 
Title P/D 
 
Winfield, Robert
318 Inlet Way 
Apt 3 
Pam Beach Shores, FL 33404 
 

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2020 01/18/2020
2021 01/12/2021
2021 01/25/2021
 

Document Images

01/25/2021 -- AMENDED ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/12/2021 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/18/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/24/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/13/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/21/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/21/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/13/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/07/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/22/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/03/2012 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/27/2011 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-95607f4d-7179-4fa8-9088-a9cb1167d60c&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-95607f4d-7179-4fa8-9088-a9cb1167d60c&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-417f8664-fffc-470e-9a1f-4a4af153768b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-417f8664-fffc-470e-9a1f-4a4af153768b&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-cfa37504-b5dd-4305-ade7-18700b1e8863&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-cfa37504-b5dd-4305-ade7-18700b1e8863&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-5f6ced92-5d83-4bcf-a435-8c6f91753bb0&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-5f6ced92-5d83-4bcf-a435-8c6f91753bb0&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-c7963876-1f4d-4b7c-bd11-14683fef454e&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-c7963876-1f4d-4b7c-bd11-14683fef454e&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-d31847aa-df12-4116-b384-224f933e413e&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-d31847aa-df12-4116-b384-224f933e413e&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-73bb5c89-1a8d-42a0-8766-d38d4b7c4344&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-73bb5c89-1a8d-42a0-8766-d38d4b7c4344&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-98b46cd0-8d2d-4cd4-aba5-c78b344da1f7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-98b46cd0-8d2d-4cd4-aba5-c78b344da1f7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-bf85b3ed-0703-4c14-99f8-8769903c2ef7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-bf85b3ed-0703-4c14-99f8-8769903c2ef7&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-6170f795-f34b-46dc-8174-18232f394508&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=domp-278755-39ca6225-da41-462f-bff0-528df445a6cc&transactionId=278755-6170f795-f34b-46dc-8174-18232f394508&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0103%5C15811986.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C0103%5C15811986.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0127%5C92689539.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2011%5C0127%5C92689539.tif&documentNumber=278755


02/05/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/17/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/28/2008 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

04/04/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/30/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/23/2005 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/17/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/21/2003 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/15/2002 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/02/2001 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

01/28/2000 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/10/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/03/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/18/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

03/05/1996 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

02/03/1995 -- ANNUAL REPORT View image in PDF format

 
 

Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0205%5C68109700.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2010%5C0205%5C68109700.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0417%5C90004579.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2009%5C0417%5C90004579.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0128%5C30274343.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2008%5C0128%5C30274343.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0410%5C126004EC.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2007%5C0410%5C126004EC.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0202%5C488007A1.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2006%5C0202%5C488007A1.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0307%5C27610992.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2005%5C0307%5C27610992.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0322%5C791001AD.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2004%5C0322%5C791001AD.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0224%5C96120242.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR1%5C2003%5C0224%5C96120242.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0320%5C239318DD.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2002%5C0320%5C239318DD.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0306%5C2135041E.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2001%5C0306%5C2135041E.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0214%5C71300ADB.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2000%5C0214%5C71300ADB.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0222%5C59000495.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1999%5C0222%5C59000495.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1998%5C0204%5C9110624E.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1998%5C0204%5C9110624E.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1997%5C0319%5C902621FC.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1997%5C0319%5C902621FC.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1996%5C0306%5C91881005.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C1996%5C0306%5C91881005.TIF&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C0307%5C0105%5CAR010310.tif&documentNumber=278755
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C0307%5C0105%5CAR010310.tif&documentNumber=278755


 

 
823 N. OLIVE AVENUE 

WEST PALM BEACH, FL. 33401 

T 561.797.4217 

W IPLANANDDESIGN.COM 

E IPLANADMIN@IPLANANDDESIGN.COM        

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT 
INLET VIEW APARTMENTS – 318 INLET WAY 

VARIANCE REQUEST 

(Updated 5-24-2021) 

 
PROJECT SUMMARY 

On behalf of the President of INLET VIEW APARTMENTS, INC, (Mr. Robert Winfield, the “Applicant”), we 

are pleased to submit for your review and consideration a request for Variance approval.  The Applicant is 

proposing to construct two (2) single-story car garages within the existing motor court area of the 318 Inlet 

Way multifamily residential property.  The property is fully developed with a 4-unit, 2-story condominium 

building, motor courtyard and driveway access to/from Inlet Way.  The building was constructed in 1963 

(per building department file attached herein) and was built within the west setback line of the property 

(encroaching approximately 7” into the approved 7’-6”’ side setback established by the approved site plan).  

A non-conformity was created and has existed on this site from the time it was constructed.  The Applicant 

is seeking to construct two (2) new single-story double car garages in line with the existing principal building 

exterior walls.  The Applicant is seeking a variance to allow for encroachment of one of the new garages 

into the side setback consistent with the principal building.  The new garages will be constructed in the 

existing hardscaped motor court area of the site, so there will be no increase in impervious area.  Also, the 

Applicant will be adding additional greenspace with the addition of a central entry feature between the 

new garages back to the principal residences/building and new landscaped courtyards at the rear of the 

new garages in front of the principal building. 

 

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE (PER TOWN CODE SS14-63) 

The Applicant intends to submit for additional zoning entitlements (including site plan amendment and 

architectural and aesthetic review approval) within one (1) month of obtaining approval of the one (1) 

requested variances.  Construction will commence upon building permit approval.  The Applicant is 

estimating approximately 2 months to construction start and has allowed for approximately 7 weeks of 

construction time and close-out time (weather-permitting). 

 

Project Task Proposed 
Timeline 

Status Comment 

Zoning Entitlements 4 months Pending Variance approvals req’d (1 variance) 

Building Permitting 2 months Pending  

Construction 6 weeks Pending Construct. timing dependent upon seasonal/weather impacts 

Punchlist Completion and 
Certificate of Occupancy 

1 week Pending  

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 

The Applicant intends to construct two (2), 2-car detached garages within the existing motor court area of 

the site.  The garages will be constructed of concrete masonry with reinforced steel and finished with 3 



 

 
823 N. Olive Avenue     West Palm Beach, Florida      33401      Ph 561.797.4217      bcheguis@gmail.com 

Page 2 of 5 
 

coats of stucco and painted (to match existing principal building).  A new 5-foot wide central walkway and 

enhanced landscaped entry will be created between the two new garages. Each garage shall have 

pedestrian access directly into the central walkway from their respective interior sides.  New landscaping 

shall also be provided in the newly created courtyards behind each of the garages.  The existing landscape 

feature centrally located within the motor court shall be slightly modified to ensure sufficient backup and 

circulation space is provided to/from the garages and through the site. 

 

SUBJECT SITE PROJECT HISTORY 

The property was constructed in 1963 and has no other zoning entitlement approvals.  No development 

approvals have been filed within the last 12 months.  The original site plan approval was granted on March 

14, 1963 by the Chief Sanitarian of Palm Beach County’s Health Department. The principal building 

identified on that approved plan is generally the building that exists there today.  The building was formally 

approved to be setback 7’6” from the west property boundary and 9’6” from the east property boundary 

as evidenced on the original site plan.  The property has obtained building permits over the decades for 

maintenance and other minor upgrades to the mechanical equipment, windows and kitchens to name a 

few improvements. (See approved site and building plans attached herein). 

 

JUSTIFICATION FOR SPECIFIC REQUEST 

The request to provide enclosed, secure parking on the site within detached garages for the benefit of the 

condominium owners is consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Development Plan and will promote 

enhanced aesthetics and value for the owners of the condominiums and for the passing public.  It promotes 

a safe and secure means to store vehicles within a structure rather than within an open motor court. 

Provision of garages is consistent in the town’s desire to provide garages for parked vehicles and their 

incentivization of such applications for residential projects.  Safety is enhanced with the provision of side 

doors within the pedestrian entry area versus within the motor court.  The single-story garage buildings will 

not block any light, air or views from the adjacent neighboring buildings and is appropriately proportioned 

with the principal building on site and the neighboring condominium buildings.  The specific requests herein 

will promote an enhanced public appearance by creating consistent site programming.  The redevelopment 

of the site to incorporate the two new garages will reduce the impervious area of the site by adding 

additional greenspace between and behind the new garages, and by programming the placement of the 

garages within the existing hardscaped area of the motor court.  The Applicant is seeking one (1) variance 

from the Town Code of Ordinances for the purpose of creating the most aesthetically appealing project for 

the condominium owners, neighbors and the general public and in compliance with the original approved 

site and building plans that pre-date the Town Zoning code.  The justification for the variance request is 

provided below.  The addition of the two new detached garages will maintain a +/-74-foot setback from 

Inlet Way.  Sufficient landscaping shall be provided adjacent to the west property boundary to negate any 

potential visual impacts of the garage building proposed to be located within the side setback.  

 

OTHER INFORMATION/DATA IN SUPPORT OF SPECIFIC REQUESTS 

N/A 

 



 

 
823 N. Olive Avenue     West Palm Beach, Florida      33401      Ph 561.797.4217      bcheguis@gmail.com 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

REQUEST FOR VARIANCE  

The Applicant is requesting a variance from the Town Code Section Pf 7.8. Side Yard to permit the following: 

 

Construct one of two proposed single-story detached garages within the required side setback in order to 

be consistent with the existing (non-conforming) principal residential building setback. 

 

The Applicant offers the following justifications in support of approving the above request for a reduced 

setback of 6.95 feet from the west property boundary. 

 

1. Explain the special conditions and circumstances which exist that are peculiar to the land, structure, 

or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings in the 

same zoning district: 

 

Response: The principal structure was constructed in 1963 and was legally permitted and approved 

and built with an approved side yard setback of 7’-6”.  This approval pre-dates the existing zoning code 

and was considered sufficient. The Town’s Zoning Code came into effect in 1975 by way of .  This legal 

non-conforming principal building is 2-stories in configuration (and approximately +/-20 feet tall) and 

is located 6.9’ away from the side property boundary.  This non-conformity will not be increased with 

the development of a single-story detached garage along the same setback line as the principal 

building.  The non-conformity will be maintained due to the location of the principal structure within 

the side setback.  Allowing the construction of said garage along that same existing setback will provide 

the most visual harmony and aesthetic quality, for the residents on site and the passing public along 

Inlet Way.   

 

2. Explain how the special circumstances that exist do not result from the actions of the Applicant: 

 

Response: The principal structure was not built by the Applicant with the side setback encroachment.  

The introduction of a compatible accessory garage building along the same setback line will maintain 

consistency with the existing principal building and not create any additional visual 

complexity/movement between the principal building and the new detached garage structure, thus 

drawing additional attention to the detached garage building.   

 

3. Explain how literal interpretation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance would deprive the 

applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under the 

terms of the Zoning Code and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on the Applicant: 

 

Response: The requirement to offset the accessory garage to the required 10’ side setback line would 

minimize the enhanced entry feature being created with the development of the two new detached 

garages, which would minimize potential landscaping and hardscaping opportunities leading to the 

principal residential building.  Other properties that were constructed in conformance with the Towns 



 

 
823 N. Olive Avenue     West Palm Beach, Florida      33401      Ph 561.797.4217      bcheguis@gmail.com 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Code of Ordinances would not have this additional design burden associated with provision of new 

accessory buildings decades after their principal building(s) were constructed.  Harmony of design is a 

key tenant of the Towns zoning code and comprehensive plan.  By requiring the placement of the 

detached garage structure to the 10’ setback line is to force unbalanced design and attempt to correct 

the existing non-conformity of the principal building through the introduction of an accessory building.  

The implications to do so produce multiple hardships from a design and sound site programming 

standpoint.  

 

4. Explain how the variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible a 

reasonable use of the land, building or structure: 

 

Response: By not allowing for the same setback for the newly proposed accessory structure, the visual 

impacts would be inconsistent with the goals of the Town’s zoning code and comprehensive plan and 

would create a constrained and minimized central entrance to the principal building.  The single-story 

detached garage will be located adjacent to a consistent single-story condominium building.  No loss 

of light, air or visibility will occur as a result of allowing for the reduced setback.  Visual buffering by 

way of additional landscaping shall be provided between the new garage and the property boundary.  

Further, the Applicant is proposing to integrate a flat rood with parapet which will ensure that no 

further encroachment (i.e. soffit, eaves or gutters) will further extend into the required side setback. 

 

5. Explain how the granting of the requested variance will not confer on the Applicant any special 

privilege that is denied by the Zoning Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in the same 

zoning district: 

 

Response: Granting the variance for this property will provide consistency with the original site plan 

approval from 1963 and the original construction of the principal building.  It will maintain consistency 

with the Town Code of Ordinances with respect to architectural compatibility and aesthetic appearance 

for a site that was approved with a non-conforming principal building placement.  The non-conformity 

is not being increased, rather it is being maintained to achieve architectural and visual compatibility 

with the existing principal building.  No special privilege is being conveyed as a non-conformity exists 

on the property which has been inherited by this Applicant.  Any other properties that would add 

accessory structures would do so consistent to their code-conforming principal buildings or by way of 

variance approval for non-conforming principal buildings to achieve aesthetic consistency within their 

respective sites.   

 

6. Explain how the grant of the requested variance will be in harmony with the general intent and 

purpose of the Zoning Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise 

detrimental to the public welfare: 

 

Response: The variance being sought to maintain the existing side setback of 6.9’ for one of the 

proposed single-story accessory detached garages will have no discernable impact on the general 



 

 
823 N. Olive Avenue     West Palm Beach, Florida      33401      Ph 561.797.4217      bcheguis@gmail.com 

Page 5 of 5 
 

public passing the site along Inlet Way.  Effective buffering along the west property boundary shall 

alleviate any potential visual impacts for the condominium owner(s) to the west.  The variance will 

provide for a better central approach to the main building with a sizeable hard and softscape area and 

enhanced view into the new courtyards and the front of the principal building.  The resultant front 

setback of approximately 74.5 feet from the adjacent right-of-way will have no impact on the general 

public or the neighboring properties.  The general intent of the code is to ensure that new development 

(i.e. entire site including principal buildings and their accessory buildings) conform to the Town’s Code 

of Ordinances.  It is not the intent of the Town Code of Ordinances to create within a site, 

inconsistencies with the addition of new accessory structures or to create internal design conflicts and 

substandard design.  Provision of complimentary accessory detached garages that blend in with the 

principal building on a site will ensure visual impacts are minimized.  Allowing the placement of said 

detached garages to be in line with the principal building will provide clean and clear sight lines, which 

is aesthetically pleasing to the general public.  Allowing for the maximum spacing within the central 

entry feature will provide for added visual interest and maximum landscaping and hardscaping 

opportunities for the benefit of the residents.  High quality and consistent architecture and superior 

site programming will ensure that granting the variance will keep this property in harmony with the 

general intent and purpose of the Zoning Code and implement the needed protections for the 

neighboring properties. 

 



 

 

823 N. Olive Ave.  West Palm Beach, FL 33401  Ph 561.797.4217  www.iplananddesign.com 

 

INLET VIEW APARTMENTS 
LOT 572 of the PLAT OF PALM BEACH SHORES 

VARIANCE REQUEST 
 
 
 
 

Subject site is located on the south side of Inlet Way in Palm Beach Shores, Florida.   
 

 

 



IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

= PINE TREE

= SABAL PALM

P.C.C.
P.C.P.

P.C.
P.B.C.
P.B.
(P)
P
O.R.B.
O/H
O.D.
O.A.
N.T.S.

(S)
R/W

RGE.

PVM'T
P.T.
PROP.

P.I.

P.R.M.
P.R.C.
P.O.C.

P.O.B.
P/O

PG.

(R)

R.P.B.

U.E.
U.R.

TYP.
U/C

TWP.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.
S/W
STY.
STA.
S.R.

S.F.

SEC.

W.M.T.

W.M.E.
W.C.

S/D

S.F.W.M.D.

S.I.R.W.C.D.

W.M.M.E.

S.B.

,
LP

CL
LB

R

= CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND (AS NOTED)

= MAG NAIL & DISK SET (LB #4569)
= NAIL & DISK FOUND (AS NOTED)
= NAIL FOUND 
= IRON ROD FOUND (AS NOTED)
= IRON PIPE FOUND (AS NOTED)
= 5/8" ROD & CAP SET (LB #4569)

= ROD & CAP FOUND (AS NOTED)
= CONCRETE MONUMENT SET (LB #4569)

= WATER MANAGEMENT TRACT

= WATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT
= WATER MANAGEMENT MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

= TYPICAL
= TOWNSHIP

= SIDEWALK
= STORY
= STATION

= CENTERLINE
= BASELINE

= UTILITY EASEMENT
= UNRECORDED

= UNDER CONSTRUCTION

= TOP OF CURB
= TOP OF BANK

= STATE ROAD

= PROPERTY LINE

= CENTRAL ANGLE/DELTA

= WITNESS CORNER

CONTROL DISTRICT

= LIGHT POLE

= UTILITY POLE

= FIRE HYDRANT

= WATER METER

= WATER VALVE

= PERMANENT CONTROL POINT
= POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE

= PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT
= POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE
= POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

= SOUTH INDIAN RIVER WATER 

= PLAT BOOK

= PLANTER

= OVERALL

= RANGE
= RADIUS

= PAVEMENT

= PROPOSED

= PART OF

= PAGE

= RADIAL

= SECTION
= SUBDIVISION

= SETBACK

= POINT OF CURVATURE
= PALM BEACH COUNTY

= PLAT DATUM

= OFFICIAL RECORD BOOK
= OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
= OUTSIDE DIAMETER

= NOT TO SCALE

= SQUARE FEET

= SURVEY DATUM
= RIGHT OF WAY

= POINT OF TANGENCY

= POINT OF BEGINNING

= POINT OF INTERSECTION

= ROAD PLAT BOOK

= SOUTH FLORIDA WATER 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

A.E.
A/C

ENC.
E.O.P

EL.
E.B.
D.H.
D.E.
D.B.
(D)
CONC.
C.O.
CLR.

C.L.F.
CH
C.C.C.L.
C.B.S.
C.B.
CATV
(C)
B.O.W.
B.O.C.

(M)
L.W.D.D.
L.B.
L.A.E.

B.M.
BLDG.
B.F.P.

INV.
I.D.
F.D.C.

FND.
FFE
ESM'T
E.O.W.

I.T.W.C.D.

A.K.A.

N.A.V.D.

M.H.W.L.

N.G.V.D.
N.P.B.C.I.D.

M.H.

A

= COASTAL CONSTRUCTION CONTROL LINE
= CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE

= CABLE ANTENNA TELEVISION

= CLEAN-OUT

= LAKE WORTH DRAINAGE DISTRICT

= LIMITED ACCESS EASEMENT
= INDIAN TRAIL WATER CONTROL DISTRICT

= NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICAL DATUM
= NORTHERN PALM BEACH COUNTY 

= CLEAR

= ELEVATION
= ELECTRIC BOX
= DRILL HOLE

= DEED BOOK

= CONCRETE

= CHORD

= INVERT

= FOUND

= EASEMENT

= ENCROACHMENT
= EDGE OF PAVEMENT

= DRAINAGE EASEMENT

= DESCRIPTION DATUM

= CHAIN LINK FENCE

= CHORD BEARING

= FIELD MEASUREMENT

= LICENSE BOARD

= INSIDE DIAMETER
= FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

= FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION

= EDGE OF WATER

= NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

= MEAN HIGH WATER LINE
= MANHOLE

LEGEND

= BUILDING
= ASPHALT

= BACK OF WALK
= BACK OF CURB

= CALCULATED

= ALSO KNOWN AS
= ACCESS EASEMENT
= AIR CONDITIONING

= BENCHMARK

M.L.W.L. = MEAN LOW WATER LINE

= ARC LENGTH

CERTIFICATION:

I HEREBY ATTEST that the survey shown hereon conforms to the Standards of
Practice set forth by the Florida Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers
adopted in Rule 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code pursuant to Section 472.027,
Florida Statutes, effective September 1, 1981.

DATE OF LAST FIELD SURVEY:  2/9/2021

______________________________
Craig L. Wallace
Professional Surveyor and Mapper
Florida Certificate No. 3357

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

318 Inlet Way
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot 572, PALM BEACH SHORES, according to the Plat there on file in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County, Florida, in Plat Book 23, Pages 29 to 32, both inclusive.

FLOOD ZONE:

This property is located in Flood Zone AE (EL. 6) & X, according to F.I.R.M. (Flood Insurance Rate Map) No. 12099C 0393F, dated 10/05/2017.

NOTES:

1. No title policy or commitment affecting title or boundary to the subject property has been provided.  It is possible there are deeds and easements, recorded or unrecorded, which could affect this survey
and boundaries.  This office has made no search of the Public Records.

2. Elevations shown hereon, if any, are in feet and decimal parts thereof and are based on NAVD-88. The expected accuracy of the elevations shown hereon is 0.03' for the hard surface elevations
(shown thus x 0.00) and 0.1' (shown thus x 0.0) for the soft surface elevations. Elevations shown hereon are U.S. survey feet unless otherwise noted.

3. Description furnished by client or client's agent.
4. Unless presented in digital form with electronic seal and electronic signature this survey must bear the signature and the original raised seal of a Florida licensed surveyor or mapper this drawing,

sketch, plat or map is for informational purposes only and is not valid.
5. This survey cannot be transferred or assigned without the specific written permission of Wallace Surveying Corporation.  Certificate of Authorization Number LB4569.
6. Except as shown, underground and overhead improvements are not located. Underground foundations not located.
7. The survey sketch shown hereon does not necessarily contain all of the information obtained or developed by the undersigned surveyor in his field work, office work or research.
8. No responsibility is assumed by this surveyor for the construction of improvements, from building ties shown on this survey.
9. Revisions shown hereon do not represent a "survey update" unless otherwise noted.
10. All dates shown within the revisions block hereon are for interoffice filing use only and in no way affect the date of the field survey stated herein.
11. In some instances, graphic representations have been exaggerated to more clearly illustrate the relationships between physical improvements and/or lot lines. In all cases, dimensions shown shall

control the location of the improvements over scaled positions.
12. It is a violation of Rule 5J-17 of the Florida Administrative Code to alter this survey without the express prior written consent of the Surveyor. Additions and/or deletions made to the face of this survey

will make this survey invalid.
13. The ownership of fences, perimeter walls and/or hedges shown hereon are not known and thus are not listed as encroachments. Fences, hedges and/or perimeter walls are shown in their relative

position to the boundary.
14. The expected horizontal accuracy of the information shown hereon is +/- 0.10'.

BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR:

INLET VIEW APTS INC

This survey is made specifically and only for the following parties for the purpose of a permit on the surveyed property.

Inlet View Apts Inc.

The undersigned surveyor assumes no responsibility or liability for any other purpose or to any other party other than stated above.

BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR:

INLET VIEW APTS INC

CRAIG L 
WALLACE

Digitally signed 
by CRAIG L 
WALLACE 
Date: 2021.04.21 
13:16:55 -04'00'



COURTYARD

EXISTING

2-STORY
CONDOMINIUM
4-UNITS TOTAL

5,298.76 SF

214.25'

212.85'

75
.0

2'

75
.0

7'

CL

MOTORCOURT

5' REAR
U.E.

DRIVEWAY

IN
LE

T 
W

AY

CL

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
SIDEWALK

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT

EX. CONC.
SIDEWALK

EX. SHAPE OF
MOTORCOURT

TO REMAIN AS IS

NEW SHAPE OF MOTORCOURT
TO BE PROVIDED TO
ACCOMMODATE EXIT BACKUP
ACCESS TO NE GARAGE
BUILDING

EXISTING 1&2 STORY CONDOMINIUM BLDG

6.9' EX. SSB
39.5 RSB

25.3'

21.3'

25.3'

21.3'

74.5' FSB

EXISTING 4 STORY CONDOMINIUM BLDG

10' PROPOSED SSB

6.9' PROPOSED SSB

10' EX. SSB 10'

12'

9'

20'

20'24'

12'

9'

24'

MODIFIED
LANDSCAPE ISLAND

10' TOWN
STRIP

GUEST
PARKING

GUEST
PARKING

NEW
1-STORY

2-CAR
GARAGE
540.43 SF

NEW
1-STORY

2-CAR
GARAGE
540.43 SF

10' TOWN
STRIP

SP1 OF

DESIGNED
DRAWN
APPROVED
JOB NUMBER

REVISIONS
DATE

Pa
lm

 B
ea

ch
 S

ho
re

s,
 F

lo
rid

a

Scale: 1" =10'
North

31
8 

IN
LE

T 
W

AY

1

0' 5' 10' 20'

Si
te

 P
la

n

SITE DATA

bcheguis@gmail.com

823 N. Olive Avenue,
West Palm Beach,
Florida 33401
561.797.4217

PROJECT TEAM LOCATION MAP

SITE PLAN

PALM BEACH INLET
PEANUT
ISLAND

PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA HW
Y

M.L.K. BLVD

W BLUE
HERON BLVD

BROADW
AY AVE

AVENUE E

AVENUE H W

S OCEAN AVE

LAKE DR

ATLANTIC AVE

INLET WAY

SITE

N

NON-CONFORMITIES CHART



NEW
1-STORY

2-CAR
GARAGE
540.43 SF

NEW
1-STORY

2-CAR
GARAGE
540.43 SF

COURTYARD

EXISTING

2-STORY
CONDOMINIUM
4-UNITS TOTAL

5,298.76 SF

214.25'

212.85'

75
.0

2'

75
.0

7'

CL

MOTORCOURT DRIVEWAY

IN
LE

T 
W

AY

CL

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
SIDEWALK

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT

EX. CONC.
SIDEWALK

EX. SHAPE OF
MOTORCOURT

TO REMAIN AS IS

NEW SHAPE OF MOTORCOURT
TO BE PROVIDED TO
ACCOMMODATE EXIT BACKUP
ACCESS TO NE GARAGE
BUILDING

EXISTING 1&2 STORY CONDOMINIUM BLDG

EXISTING 4 STORY CONDOMINIUM BLDG

MODIFIED
LANDSCAPE ISLAND

GUEST
PARKING

GUEST
PARKING

CLG*

14

CLG*

14

COE*

40

COE*

40

NEW
1-STORY

2-CAR
GARAGE
540.43 SF

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

EX. FOXTAIL

EX. PALM
TREE AND
SHRUBS

EX. ROBELLINI
PALM  AND
SHRUBS

EX. FLOWER TREE
(OLEANDER)

EX. SABAL PALM

EX. GUMBO LIMBO

EX. PALM CLUSTER
 (COCONUT PALM, ARECA PALM,

FOXTAIL PALM)

EX. GUMBO LIMBO

EX. PALM CLUSTER
 (ADONIDIA PALM, SABAL PALM)

EX. PURPLE
QUEEN

(5) EX. ROBELLINI

EX. SHRUB

EX. SHRUB

LP1 OF

DESIGNED
DRAWN
APPROVED
JOB NUMBER

REVISIONS
DATE

Pa
lm

 B
ea

ch
 S

ho
re

s,
 F

lo
rid

a

Scale: 1" =10'
North

IN
LE

T 
VI

EW
 A

PA
R

TM
EN

TS

1

0' 5' 10' 20'

La
nd

sa
pe

 P
la

n

bcheguis@gmail.com

823 N. Olive Avenue,
West Palm Beach,
Florida 33401
561.797.4217

LOCATION MAP

LANDSCAPE PLAN

PALM BEACH INLET
PEANUT
ISLAND

PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA HW
Y

M.L.K. BLVD

W BLUE
HERON BLVD

BROADW
AY AVE

AVENUE E

AVENUE H W

S OCEAN AVE

LAKE DR

ATLANTIC AVE

INLET WAY

SITE

N

TYPE AND THICKNESS)

SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAIL

BACKFILL MIXTURE

EXISTING SOIL

BACKFILL MIXTURE 
COMPACTED MOUND OF 

3" TALL WATER CONTAINMENT SAUCER

MULCH (SEE PLANT LIST FOR

(SEE SPECIFICATIONS)

LAWN
LAWN

PLANTING HOLE TO BE 1-1/2

TIMES THE DIA. OF ROOTBALL

FERTILIZE WITH 'MILORGANITE'

MAX. 1/2" OF MULCH WITHIN 3" 
OF TRUNK OF SHRUB OR G.C.

PER SPECIFICATIONS WHILE 

OVERALL HEIGHT OF SHRUB (O.A.)

BACKFILLING PLANTING HOLE

(KNOCK DOWN FOLLOWING PLANT ESTABLISHMENT)

VISABLE TRUNK FLARE

SHRUB SPREAD (SPD.)

PLANTING LIST

31
8 

In
le

t W
ay



EXISTING

2-STORY
CONDOMINIUM
4-UNITS TOTAL

COURTYARD
CL

PL 214.25'

PL 212.85'

NEW
2- CAR

GARAGE
WEST

NEW
2- CAR

GARAGE
EAST

MOTORCOURT DRIVEWAY

IN
LE

T 
W

A
Y

CL
PL

75
.0

7'

PL

75
.0

2'

PROPOSED ELEVATION OF NEW BUILDING:
0'-0" TOP OF CONCRETE SLAB = 6.00 NAVD

LEVEL AT OVERHEAD GARAGE ACCESS DOOR

CL

THIS DRAWING IS AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE,
AND AS SUCH SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR
REPRODUCTION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC IS
PROHIBITED. COPYRIGHT
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

CARLOS A. BONILLA

JOB No. 20005

DWG. BY : CAB

SHEET:

       ARCHITECT
FLA. REG. No. 94799

W
IN

FI
EL

D
 - 

G
A

RA
G

E 
A

D
D

ITI
O

N
31

8 
IN

LE
T 

W
A

Y

FL
O

RI
D

A

No. 26001837

DATE:

FLORIDA AAC

20
74

 W
. I

N
D

IA
N

TO
W

N
 R

D
. S

UI
TE

 2
02

, J
UP

ITE
R 

- F
LO

RI
D

A
 3

34
58

TE
L.

 5
61

-7
44

49
00

 - 
w

w
w

.1
bt

a.
co

m

A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RE
, L

LC
TO

W
N

 O
F 

PA
LM

 B
EA

C
H 

SH
O

RE
S

B 
O

 N
 I 

L 
L 

A
  -

  T
 O

 R
 R

 E
 G

 R
 O

 Z
 A

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
RY

 - 
N

O
T 

FO
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

- 2
02

1-
M

A
Y-

21

SD PROGRESS            2020-MAR-07
SD PROGRESS            2021-JAN-15
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAR-03
SUBMITTAL-TPBS         2021-MAR-04
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAY-21

SP-1PROPOSED SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

EXISTING SITE PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

EXISTING NORTH VIEW OF BUILDING
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-0"  FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'-0"  REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" REAR  UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FPL UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL  TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U.#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U.#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U.#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.U.#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
+F.F.E. =6.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+5.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
+4.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOW WALL AND PIER  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LOW WALL AND PIER  TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL  TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 4" RAISED CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 4" RAISED CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SHAPE OF MOTORCOURT TO REMAIN AS IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SHAPE OF MOTORCOURT TO BE PROVIDED TO ACCOMODATE  EXIT BACKUP ACCESS TO  NEW GARAGE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARKING  SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PARKING  SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6'-10" SIDE SETBACK



2-CAR GARAGE -WEST

2-CAR GARAGE -EAST

THIS DRAWING IS AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE,
AND AS SUCH SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR
REPRODUCTION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC IS
PROHIBITED. COPYRIGHT
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

CARLOS A. BONILLA

JOB No. 20005

DWG. BY : CAB

SHEET:

       ARCHITECT
FLA. REG. No. 94799

W
IN

FI
EL

D
 - 

G
A

RA
G

E 
A

D
D

ITI
O

N
31

8 
IN

LE
T 

W
A

Y

FL
O

RI
D

A

No. 26001837

DATE:

FLORIDA AAC

20
74

 W
. I

N
D

IA
N

TO
W

N
 R

D
. S

UI
TE

 2
02

, J
UP

ITE
R 

- F
LO

RI
D

A
 3

34
58

TE
L.

 5
61

-7
44

49
00

 - 
w

w
w

.1
bt

a.
co

m

A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RE
, L

LC
TO

W
N

 O
F 

PA
LM

 B
EA

C
H 

SH
O

RE
S

B 
O

 N
 I 

L 
L 

A
  -

  T
 O

 R
 R

 E
 G

 R
 O

 Z
 A

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
RY

 - 
N

O
T 

FO
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

- 2
02

1-
M

A
Y-

21

SD PROGRESS            2020-MAR-07
SD PROGRESS            2021-JAN-15
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAR-03
SUBMITTAL-TPBS         2021-MAR-04
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAY-21

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A-1

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"W. X 8'-0"H. IMPACT RATED FIBERGLASS PANELED DOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"W. X 4'-0"H. IMPACT RATED SINGLE HUNG WINDOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL  8'-6"W. X 9'-0"H. IMPACT RATED, INSULATED , OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ELEVATED PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SLOPED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. H. A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" = (6.00 NAVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM SLOPE 14" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ON GRADE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GARAGE BUILDINGS ARE MIRROR IMAGE OF EACH OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" = (6.00 NAVD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL  RECESS ON CONCRETE SLAB AT DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL  ALUMINUM DOWN SPOUT CONNECTED TO UNDERGROUND DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2-STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS WALKWAYS TO REMAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ALUMINUM  DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STANDING SEAM  METAL ROOF, COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ALUMINUM  6" HALF ROUND GUTTER ALL AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL EAVE OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
   12 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" W. TIE BEAM BELOW



2--CAR GARAGE

THIS DRAWING IS AN
INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE,
AND AS SUCH SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
UNAUTHORIZED USE OR
REPRODUCTION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC IS
PROHIBITED. COPYRIGHT
BONILLA TORREGROZA
ARCHITECTURE, LLC
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

CARLOS A. BONILLA

JOB No. 20005

DWG. BY : CAB

SHEET:

       ARCHITECT
FLA. REG. No. 94799

W
IN

FI
EL

D
 - 

G
A

RA
G

E 
A

D
D

ITI
O

N
31

8 
IN

LE
T 

W
A

Y

FL
O

RI
D

A

No. 26001837

DATE:

FLORIDA AAC

20
74

 W
. I

N
D

IA
N

TO
W

N
 R

D
. S

UI
TE

 2
02

, J
UP

ITE
R 

- F
LO

RI
D

A
 3

34
58

TE
L.

 5
61

-7
44

49
00

 - 
w

w
w

.1
bt

a.
co

m

A
RC

HI
TE

C
TU

RE
, L

LC
TO

W
N

 O
F 

PA
LM

 B
EA

C
H 

SH
O

RE
S

B 
O

 N
 I 

L 
L 

A
  -

  T
 O

 R
 R

 E
 G

 R
 O

 Z
 A

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
RY

 - 
N

O
T 

FO
R 

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

- 2
02

1-
M

A
Y-

21

SD PROGRESS            2020-MAR-07
SD PROGRESS            2021-JAN-15
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAR-03
SUBMITTAL-TPBS         2021-MAR-04
SD PROGRESS            2021-MAY-21

A-2NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

1
A-2

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE: 3/4"=1'-0"

COLOR LEGEND

WHITE 
WHITE DOVE OC-17 BY BEMJAMIN MOORE 

GRAY
DEEP SPACE 2125-20 BY BENJAMIN MOORE 

SOFT GRAY
GALVALUME OR METALLIC GRAY

MAIN BODY OF BUILDINGS

TRIM AND COLOR OF DOORS AND GARAGE OVERHEAD DOORS

METAL ROOF COLOR

SAMPLE OF GARAGE OVER HEAD DOOR STYLE

SAMPLE OF LIGHT EXTERIOR SCONCE FIXTURE

SAMPLE OF METAL ROOF SAMPLE OF HALF ROUND GUTTER

BLDG. SECTION
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ TOP OF CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 COURSES BOND-BEAM REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0" BOTTOM OF BOND BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM HAL-ROUNDED GUTTER WITH BRACKETS AT 4'-0" O.C. MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TYPE -X DRYWALL AT CEILIGN AND WALLS ON LEVELED FURRING, METAL STUDS OR PT. WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 3-COATS,  " THICK STUCCO 34" THICK STUCCO ON CONCRETE MASONRY WALLS WITH REINFORCED STEEL AND GROUT. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 1" THICK STUCCO WATER TABLE WITH PVC TRIM AT NOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-14 BATTS INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 4" THCK MONO-LITHICK FOOTING, STRUCTURAL SLAB ON GRADE, ON 10 MILL. POLYURETHANE LAYER, ON TEMITE REATED SOIL, ON COMPACTED FILL, REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR TDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESS IN SLAB FOR WATERPROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS VENT ON EAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL IMPACT RATED INSULATED PANELS "CAYON RIDGE LOUVER" BY CLOPAYDOOR OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HALF ROUNF ALUMINUM GUTTER TO MATCH COLOR OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STUCCO WATER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LIGHT FIXTURE TO BE  SELECTED  BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL IMPACT RATED ALUMINUM SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" ROUND ALUMINUM DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL IMPACT RATED FIBER-GLASS 2-PANEL DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-0" F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-4" T.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTIC SPACE ON PRE-ENGINEER ROOF TRUSSES AT 24" O.C.











 
        T R A N S M I T T A L 

 

823 N. Olive Ave.   West Palm Beach, FL 33401    Ph 561.797.4217    www.iplananddesign.com 

 

 

DATE: May 24, 2021 

 

FROM: Brian Cheguis, Principal, Planner  

823 N. Olive Avenue 

West Palm Beach, FL 33401 

Phone: 561.797.4217  

Email: bcheguis@gmail.com 

 

TO: Josh Nichols, Town Planner 
Planning Department 
Town of Palm Beach Shores 
247 Edwards Lane 
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404 
 

 

RE: Inlet View Apartments - Variance Application Submittal  

 
Dear Mr. Nichols, 

Please find herein the following information as part of the above-mentioned application submittal: 

 

1. All submittal documents, reports and exhibits (in 8.5x11 & 11x17 format) 

2. All technical plans (in 24x36 format) 

3. CD of all files 

 

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 561-797-4217. 

 

Authorized by:    

             Brian Cheguis, Principal Planner 

mailto:bcheguis@gmail.com

	Agenda_June 23, 2021 P  Z  Agenda (final).pdf
	Minutes May 28 2021 P  Z  Reg Meeting final
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (1)
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (2)
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (3)
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (4)
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (5)
	312 Edwards_Hromada, Cara ARC application (6)
	1. 318 Inlet Way_Development Application Updated 5-24-2021
	2. 318 Inlet Way_Sunbiz Corp. - Inlet View Apartments, Inc.
	3.318 Inlet Way_ Justification Statement 5-19-2021
	4. 318 Inlet Way_ Inlet View Apts. Location Map 4-22-2021
	5. 318 Inlet Way_Survey
	6. 318 Inlet Way_Site Plan 05-21-2021
	7. 318 Inlet Way_Landscape plan 05-21-2021
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPE PLAN


	8. 318 Inlet Way_Architectural Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	SP1-18-opt-F-WIN
	PLOT



	9. 318 Inlet Way_Architectural Floor - Roof Plans
	Sheets and Views
	A1 -WIN-PROPOSED
	PLOT



	10.318 Inlet Way_ Architecural Section - Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A2-elev-sec-WIN
	plot



	11. 318 Inlet Way_1963 Approved Architectural Elevations Exhibit
	12. 318 Inlet Way_1963 Approved Site Plan Exhibit
	13.318 Inlet Way_ 1963 Plumbing and Electrical Permits
	14. 318 Inlet Way_05-24-2021 Inlet View Apts _Transmittal Variance Re-submittal



